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TO:   Linda Gorton, Mayor 
  Urban County Councilmembers 
   
FROM:  Jenifer Wuorenmaa, ARPA Project Manager 

CC:   Sally Hamilton, CAO 

DATE:   March 24, 2022 

SUBJECT: Authorization to Execute Subrecipient Agreements for American Rescue Plan Act 

(ARPA) Projects 

Authorization to execute future Subrecipient Agreements for the following ARPA funded 

projects: 

 Bluegrass Community and Technical College - $2,000,000 

 Lexington Public Library (Village Branch Construction) - $1,000,000 

 RadioLEX - $78,000 

 Greenhouse17 - $400,000 

 Commerce Lexington (Minority Business Accelerator) - $991,000 

 Lexington Rescue Mission (Safety Net) - $350,000 

 NAMI Lexington - $170,000 
 

As Subrecipient Agreements are executed, they will be uploaded into the public-facing Legistar 

site for transparency.  

The ARPA Project Manager needs this action completed because this will expedite the 
execution of Subrecipient Agreements for projects funded by ARPA, as approved by the Council 
on February 17, 2022.  

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is:  $4,989,000 

 The cost for future FY is: NA 

 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes 

 

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes 
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 Account number: 

3230-900115-0001-71101 $2,000,000.00 

3230-900605-0001-71101 $1,000,000.00 

3230-900377-0001-71101 $78,000.00 

3230-900304-0001-71101 $400,000.00 

3230-900101-0001-71101 $991,000.00 

3230-900250-0001-71101 $350,000.00 

3230-900349-0001-71101 $170,000.00 (to be included in FY 23 Budget) 

 

File Number: 0307-22 

 

Director/Commissioner: Sally Hamilton, CAO 

 

 


